From: Richard Gordon

Sent: 31 August 2016 16:07

To: Meggy, Edwina (ESNR - CSAD)

Cc: Andrew Thomas; Rhiannon Crowhurst; Roger Bowen
Subject: RE: Addendum Response - Ysgol Newydd (Margam)

Prynhawn da Edwina,

Please find attached the additional information (highlighted in green font) sought by your
policy colleagues which | trust that they will find helpful. An element of this business case
requires optimisation of pupils admissions to ensure school build capacity is
realised. Whereas officers are confident this can be achieved the potential for ‘claw back’ is
recognised.

Regards,

Richard
Richard Gordon

Programme Manager/Rheolwr Rhaglen

Strategic School Improvement Programme/Rhaglen Strategol Gwella Ysgolion

Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot
Tel/ Ffon:

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and
timescales.
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin a gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac amserlenni
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Please note also that there is no guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted or amended.

Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr
e-bost hwn mewn camgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r person a anfonodd yr e-bost ar unwaith. Hefyd, sylwer nad oes unrhyw sicrwydd nad yw'r e-bost hwn neu unrhyw
ymgysylltiad yn rhydd o firws ac nad yw chwaith wedi'i ryng-gipio na'i newid.

From:

Sent: 29 July 2016 18:52

To: Roger Bowen

Cc: Richard Gordon;

Subject: FW: Addendum Response - Ysgol Newydd (Margam)

Hi Roger


http://www.npt.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/NeathPortTalbotCBC
https://twitter.com/NPTCouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/NeathPortTalbotCBC

Please find attached the latest Addendum in respect of Ysgol Newydd
Dyffryn (Margam), with additional comments (highlighted in red) from policy
colleagues.

| would look forward to receiving your response as soon as possible.
Kind regards

Edwina

Edwina Meggy

Infrastructure Unit

Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government
Ffon/Tel:

From: Meggy, Edwina - (EPS - Infrastructure)

Sent: 15 July 2016 15:59

To: 'Roger Bowen'

Cc: 'Richard Gordon'; 'Rhiannon Crowhurst'

Subject: RE: Addendum Response - Ysgol Newydd (Margam)

Hi Roger
Thank you very much.

| will forward the documents to policy colleagues for their consideration and
comment. I'll let you know if there is any further information required.

Have a good weekend.
Kind regards

Edwina

Edwina Meggy

Infrastructure Unit

Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government
Ffon/Tel:

From: Roger Bowen

Sent: 15 July 2016 14:38

To: Meggy, Edwina - (EPS - Infrastructure)

Cc: Richard Gordon; Rhiannon Crowhurst

Subject: Addendum Response - Ysgol Newydd (Margam)
Importance: High

Good afternoon Edwina,

As discussed earlier this week, please find below our addendum responses:



1. Addendum

2. Project Information Proforma

regards

Roger Bowen

Programme Management Co-ordinator Education Estates/ Cydlynydd Rheoli Rhaglenni Ystadau Addysg
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council/ Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Castell-nedd Port Talbot Tel/Ffon:

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English correspondence to the same standards and timescales.
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin & gohebiaeth Gymraeg a Saesneg i’r un safonau ac amserlenni
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Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr
e-bost hwn mewn camgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r person a anfonodd yr e-bost ar unwaith. Hefyd, sylwer nad oes unrhyw sicrwydd nad yw'r e-bost hwn neu unrhyw
ymgysylltiad yn rhydd o firws ac nad yw chwaith wedi'i ryng-gipio na'i newid.

On leaving the Government Secure Intranet this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y LlIywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn
gysylltiedig a’r neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi
yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.
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